

# Fata Maulal Haq

#### **Translator**

Lamongan, 62257, Indonesia +6285646481029 fafamaulalhaq@gmail.com

Nationality Indonesian

Skills

Microsoft Office

Translation

**SOL Trados** 

Memsource

MemoQ

Bahasa

<u>Indonesia</u>

English

#### **Profile**

Highly skilled and experienced Translator with a strongbackground in translating several translation field such as Legal, Marketing, IT, Science.

Adept in developing original content based on the needs of a client, and committed to translate with integrity and adedication to craft.

Bringing forth a positive work ethic and a commitment to efficiency and integrity.

### **Employment History**

Teacher, SMP Ma'arif 5 Tanggungan, Lamongan January 2018 - Present

Full Time Translator, Susanto Translation, Lamongan June 2018 - Present

#### **Education**

Biology, Islamic University of Malang, Malang October 2014 - October 2018

## **TranslationProject History**

Software, Website and Application of Hewlett-Packard Software company

HP Products (Laptop, PC, Printer, Toner, Cartrid etc.) of HP Inc.

LG Products (Freezer, Refrigerator, Washing Machine, Air Conditioner, etc.) of LG Electronics Inc.

Zoom IDUI

PT. Garuda Indonesia Agreement